
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
ISSUE DATE:   1/26/2024 
 
FSCJ ITB NUMBER:  2024C-26 
 
FSCJ ITB TITLE:  Garbage, Refuse & Recycling Services 
 
 
The above numbered solicitation is amended as follows:  

• Attachment “A” Clarifications, Questions and Answers (As of 1/24/2024 12:00 p.m.) 
• Attachment “B” Sign-In Sheet from Public Pre-Proposal Meeting held on 1/25/2024 @ 10:00 a.m. 
• Attachment “C” GetAll Solicitation Holders List a.k.a. Plan Holders List (As of 1/25/2024) 
• Attachment “D” Publicly posted tabulation sheet from ITB 2018C-31 Garbage and Refuse Services 
• Attachment “E” Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form 
 

 
The hour and date specified for receipt of bids: 
 
_X_ is not extended, remains:  February 21, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. 
___ is extended until:  __________________________________________________________________ 
___ posting date is extended until: ________________________________________________________ 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation, including changes made by all prior addenda (if any), remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum prior to the time set for receipt and opening of bids as specified in the solicitation, 
or as amended, by one of the following methods: 
 

(a) By signing and returning one copy of this addendum. 
(b) By acknowledging receipt on the copy of the bid submitted. 

 
FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION 
OF YOUR OFFER.  If, by virtue of this addendum, you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter, 
provided such letter makes reference to the solicitation and this addendum and is received prior to the opening hour and date 
specified. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Randi Brokvist 
Executive Director of Purchasing 

 
(Complete this portion) 

 
TO BE RESPONSIVE ALL BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1  
 
COMPANY:  __________________________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE: __________________________________________ 
 
TITLE: _______________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _______________________________________________ 



FSCJ ITB:  2024C-26 Garbage, Refuse & Recycling Services Attachment A 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
CLARIFICATIONS 
 
1. The Question Deadline is 2/8/2024 at 5:00 p.m. via GetAll.  
 
 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
  
1. Q: Recycle Contamination - Typically, a predictable level of contamination is less than 15% of collected recycling. Can the 

Contractor charge for recycling containers that contain more than 16% recycling contamination in the load with photo 
proof of the recycling contamination? If so, can this be added to the rate sheet? 

 A: No.  The College does not regulate the condition of the items to be recycled. 
 

2. Q: Bagged Recycling - Plastic bags become entangled within the sorting equipment, significantly hindering processing 
operation at the recycling processing facility. Can you add the following language to the contract? “No plastic film or bags 
of any kind allowed in recycling container(s)” 

 A: No. The specific statement would need to be clearly identified on the contractor provided container. 
 

3. Q: Recyclable Materials – The following list of acceptable materials is reflective of today’s market reality and includes only 
materials that meet industry quality standards and have viable market demands. Will you accept the following as the 
only Acceptable Single Stream Recycling Materials that may be placed in the recycling container? SINGLE STREAM 
SPECIFICATIONS RECYCLABLE MATERIALS must be dry, loose (not bagged), un-shredded, empty, and include ONLY the 
following: Aluminum cans Newspaper PET bottles with the symbol #1 – with screw tops only Mail HDPE plastic bottles 
with the symbol #2 (milk, water bottles detergent, and shampoo bottles, etc.) Uncoated paperboard (ex. cereal boxes; 
food and snack boxes) PP plastic bottles and tubs with symbol # 5 - empty Uncoated printing, writing and office paper 
Steel and tin cans Old corrugated containers/cardboard (uncoated) Magazines, glossy inserts, and pamphlets 

 A: No. The College does not regulate what goes in the recycle bins, custodial standardly collects the recyclable materials 
from the containers throughout the various campus locations and deposits the bags into the recyclable dumpster.  

 
4. Q: Overloaded Dumpsters - Can the Contractor charge for dumpsters that are 2-feet or more overloaded above the top rim 

of the dumpster with photo proof of the overage? If so, can this be added to the rate sheet? 
 A: No. If overloaded dumpster is identified by the contractor, the contractor must notify the site contact to discuss 

increasing the size of the container. 
 
5. Q: Days of Service - The Contractor is not open on Sundays and major Holidays. Can you add to the contract the following, 

“Service excludes Sundays and Holidays when Contractor is not open”? 
 A: Days of service is identified on proposal form.  Days when a holiday falls on a Monday through Friday, the contractor 

will pick up on the following day. 
 
6. Q: Unusual/Extraordinary Cost - There is no provision that allows a Contractor to seek an adjustment in its prices for 

unanticipated and unusual/extraordinary cost increases. Can such language be added to the parties’ contract that 
provides for the Contractor to be paid for unusual/extraordinary costs? 

 A: As identified in Section 2.021, uncontrollable landfill cost increases may be adjusted during a contract period with a 
written request from the contractor.  All other cost increase request are to be submitted upon contract renewal. 

 
7. Q: Fuel Adjustments - There is no provision that allows a Contractor to seek an adjustment in its prices for fuel adjustments. 

Can such language be added to the parties’ contract that provides for the Contractor to be paid for fuel adjustments? 
 A: No.  Fuel cost need to be included in cost of service. 
  



 
8. Q: Liability – Can you add a provision that that neither party should be liable to the other for incidental, consequential, or 

punitive damages? 
 A: No. Refer to Section 2.05. 
 
9. Q: Liability Contractor Vehicle Weight – Can you add a provision that the Contractor should not be liable for damage to 

pavement/driving surfaces due to the weight of a truck or equipment (assuming such weight is within applicable 
regulations)? 

 A: No. All contractor vehicles must comply with the FL DOT load weight limits. 
 
10. Q: Change in Law - There is no provision regarding change in law. Can you add a provision so that changes in law that affect 

performance or the cost of same can be appropriately addressed by the parties? 
 A: Refer to Section 1.07 which states: “Any resultant contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida and 

would include a ninety (90) calendar day termination provision without cause or cost for both parties.” Also refer to 
response on Question #6. 

 
11. Q: Termination - Are you agreeable to make the right to terminate for convenience upon 90 days’ notice mutual as to both 

parties? 
 A: Refer to Section 1.07 
 
12. Q: Definition of Waste - Will you provide language in the Contract that you warrant and agree that the waste to be collected 

and disposed of will not contain any radioactive, corrosive, flammable, explosive, biomedical, infectious, hazardous, or 
toxic substance or material (as defined by or listed under applicable federal, state, or local laws or regulations)? 

 A: The service required under this contract shall include but not be limited to, the furnish, maintain and empty of solid 
waste, refuse and recycle containers.  The College has policies and procedures in place for the disposal of any 
radioactive, corrosive, flammable, explosive, biomedical, infectious, hazardous, or toxic substance or material, which 
is not included in this solicitation. 

 
13. Q: Force Majeure - Can a Force Majeure provision be added to the contract that would excuse delays in performance due 

to acts of gods, hurricanes, etc.? 
 A: Refer to Section 1.16 
 
14. Q: Indemnify - Can language be added to the contract making clear that the Contractor has no responsibility to indemnify 

the Customer for the Customer's own negligent or wrongful acts? 
 A: Refer to Section 1.16 
 
15. Q: Late Fees on Invoices - Can the Contractor charge a 5% late fee for invoices that are more than 60-days past due? 
 A: As a public entity, in accordance with Florida Statute 218.74, the maximum late fee that is allowed to be charged to 

the College is 1% per month on the unpaid balance. 
 
16. Q: Locking Lids - Can the Contractor charge a monthly rate for dumpsters (trash and recycle) that require a locking lid? 
 A: The College does not require any container to have a locking lid. 
 
17. Q: Wheels - Can the Contractor charge a monthly rate for dumpsters (trash and recycle) that require wheels? These are only 

available for 2yd or 4yd sizes due them being lighter dumpsters. 
 A: The College is soliciting for standard 2 yd. or 4 yd., not special add on options. 
 
18. Q: 2.075 Missed Services: In the case of missed scheduled collections, the Contractor shall arrange for pickup within 24 

hours of the scheduled collection, or issue a credit. Can missed pick-up that are no-fault of the Contractor be excluded 
from Section 2.075? 

 A: No.  Any “no fault of the contractor” shall be handled on an individual basis. 
 
19. Q: 2.075 Missed Services: In the case of missed scheduled collections, the Contractor shall arrange for pickup within 24 

hours of the scheduled collection, or issue a credit. Can missed pick-up that are no-fault of the Can Section 2.075 be 
updated to within 48 hours? 

 A: Refer to Question #18 response. 
 



20. Q: Can you add language to allow for a general price increase annually beginning in year 2. The price increase would be 
based on CPI Water and Sewer and Trash index. This is the index that is most closely related to the waste industry. The 
price increase allows the Contractor to re-coop cost increases not directly related to the disposal per ton increase. 

 A: Refer to Section 1.02 
 
21. Q: Can you add a line item # for Monthly Rental Charges for the roll-off container? 
 A: Bidders are to submit document “Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form.” 
 
22. Q: Can you add a line item # for Monthly Rental Charges for the compactor container? 
 A: Bidders are to submit document “Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form.” 
 
23. Q: COMPACTOR Lot 1 Downtown Locations, For the item # 6 compactor the frequency is as-needed. Does the Contractor 

list the per haul rate for the compactor in the Cost per Pickup cell? Should the Cost per Week cell be left blank since your 
service level is as-needed? For the Total Cost per Year how will the Contractor calculate this if the frequency is shown as 
as-needed? These same questions apply for all of the “frequency as-needed” item # Lots 1-7 For the compactors that 
have “frequency as-needed” can you provided the estimated # of hauls per year that are needed? 

 A: Historically, the 30 yd Compactor has been serviced approximately every other month. Bidders are to submit 
document “Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form.” The total cost per year will be used for evaluation 
purposes by the College.   

 
24. Q: ROLL-OFF Lot 1 Downtown Locations, For the item # 7, #9 roll-off container the frequency is as-needed. Does the 

Contractor list the per haul rate for the roll-off in the Cost per Pickup cell? Should the Cost per Week cell be left blank 
since your service level is as-needed? For the Total Cost per Year how will the Contractor calculate this if the frequency 
is shown as as-needed? These same questions apply for all of the “frequency as-needed” item # Lots 1-7 For the roll-off 
containers that have “frequency as-needed” can you provided the estimated # of hauls per year that are needed? 

 A: Historically, item #7 has been serviced approximately 10 out of a 12-month period.  Item #9 has been serviced monthly 
during Summer and Spring, twice during Fall and Winter months. Bidders are to submit document “Addendum 1 
Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form.” The total cost per year will be used for evaluation purposes by the College.   

 
25. Q: DUMPSTER Lot 1 Downtown Locations, For the item # 10 dumpster the frequency is as-needed. Does the Contractor list 

the per haul rate for the dumpster in the Cost per Pickup cell? Should the Cost per Week cell be left blank since your 
service level is as-needed? For the Total Cost per Year how will the Contractor calculate this if the frequency is shown as 
as-needed? These same questions apply for all of the “frequency as-needed” item # Lots 1-7 For the dumpsters that have 
“frequency as-needed” can you provided the estimated # of hauls per year that are needed? 

 A: Size and frequency have been revised. Bidders are to submit document “Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost 
Proposal Form.” 

 
26. Q: Lot 1 Downtown Locations, For the item # 11 dumpster, front or side load cell states OPEN. Does this mean the Contractor 

can provide either a front or side load dumpster (the Contractors preference)? 
 A: No. Due to the location of dumpster: must be on wheels with open top to fit under the existing trash shoot.  Highly 

recommend a site visit to this location.  Refer to Section1.05 
 
27. Q: Invoicing – Do you want each Lot Number billed separately? Do you want a Master invoice such as all charges for Lot 1 

on one invoice? 
 A: Yes. Each Lot is to be billed to the billing address identified in the Lot on “Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost 

Proposal Form.” The College issues purchase orders for each billing location by lots. Invoices are to be submitted in 
accordance with purchase order issued. 

 
28. Q: Lot 8 - Item 5 – 10CU is considered a rolloff container size. Where does the Contractor list the monthly rental charge and 

the disposal per ton charge for the 10yd rolloff? 
 A: The 10 cu yd containers have been removed from the solicitation. Bidders are to submit document “Addendum 1 

Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form.”  
 
29. Q: Lot 8 - Item 21 – Please clarify what type of pricing is needed for this one as the Description of “30YD Self-Contained 

Compactor 200 TON PLUS Removal on New Visit *PLUS Disposal” is confusing. Do you want the per haul cost for a 30yd 
compactor? How does the Contractor calculate the Cost per Week and Cost per Year for these? 

 A: Lot 8 is for additional services when needed. Bidders are to submit document “Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost 
Proposal Form.” The total cost per year will be used for evaluation purposes by the College.   



 
30. Q: Lot 8 – Will you consider removing the Total Cost per Week AND Total Cost per Year in this section? I believe you are just 

wanting the Contractor to list the per haul cost for all of the items on this page in case staff needs to ask for an extra 
pick-up. 

 A: No. The total cost per week and the total cost per year will be used for evaluation purposes by the College.  Lot 8 is 
for additional services when needed. Bidders are to submit document “Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost 
Proposal Form.” 

 
31. Q: Lot 8 – Will Item #24 and #25 be used for Disposal per ton for Compactors also? 
 A: Yes. Currently, C&D and the MSW are charged as a separate line-item fee for disposal on each invoiced service 

transaction.   Bidders are to submit document “Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form.” 
 
32. Q: Page 12 - Insurance. The ISO endorsement attached to this solicitation has an old edition date (07 04). Our policy includes 

the CG2010, but is issued on the current edition date available. Is this acceptable? 
 A: Yes, the attachment is an example for illustration purposes. The Latest edition issued by your firm’s insurance agency 

is acceptable. 
 
33. Q: Page 12 - Insurance. Our policy is endorsed to only provide 3rd party notification of policy cancellation, not lapse. Is this 

acceptable? 
 A: The College requires to be Additionally Insured for the Contractual Operational periods. Therefore, Additional Insured 

is identified within the “Certificate Holder” field of the Insurance issued ACORD Form. The FSCJ Awarded assigned 
Contract number will also need to be listed within the field titled “Description of Operations.” 

 
34. Q: Page 12 - Insurance. The contractor will be responsible for builder’s risk/loss for the raw materials/equipment supplying 

into the project up until the College accepts and takes possession of the project. Can this section be removed as it does 
not seem applicable? 

 A: As this solicitation is for Site-Services and NOT Construction Services, Builder’s Risk/Loss insurance does not apply. 
 

35. Q: Insurance. THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES, FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE AT JACKSONVILLE, SHALL BE NAMED AS AN 
ADDITIONAL INSURED FOR THE COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE (using the attached ISO Endorsement 
Schedule.) Additional insured is provided on a blanket basis. The endorsement will include blanket wording. Is this 
acceptable? 

 A: Additional Insured language (THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES, FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE AT JACKSONVILLE 501 W. 
State Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202) is to be identified within the “Certificate Holder” field of the Insurance issued 
ACORD Form. The FSCJ Awarded assigned Contract number will also need to be listed within the field titled 
“Description of Operations.” 

 
36. Q: Commercial General Liability - CG 20 10 07 04 Our policy has the current 2010 edition date available. Is this acceptable? 

 A: Refer to Question 32 Response.    
 

37. Q: Is there an existing e-waste bid, or does that ever come up? 
 A: This solicitation does Not include E-Waste Disposal/Recycle. 

 
38. Q: Could you could please send me a copy of the previous awarded bid? 

A: Please refer to attachment D: The solicitation publicly posted tabulation sheet from ITB 2018C-31 Garbage and Refuse 
Services which was publicly posted 5/21/2018-5/24/2018. 

 
 
 

  



 
FSCJ ITB:  2024C-26 Garbage, Refuse & Recycling Services Attachment B 
Sign-In Sheet from Public Pre-Proposal Meeting held on 1/25/2024 @ 10:00 a.m.   
 
 

 
 

Webinar Name
Webinar Scheduled 
Start Time Display Name Attendee Email

2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 Adrienne Williamson awilliamson@republicservices.com
2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 Bellick II, Morris A. morris.a.bellick@fscj.edu
2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 Benigno, Amy M abenigno@fscj.edu
2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 Jennifer Albritton jalbritton@meridianwaste.com
2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 Monroe, Audrey B. a.monroe@fscj.edu
2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 Tafaoa, Noelle E. noelle.tafaoa@fscj.edu
2024C-26 Pre-Proposal - Garbage, 
Refuse & Recycling Services 2024-01-25 10:00:00 karen bryant kbryant12@wm.com



FSCJ ITB:  2024C-26 Garbage, Refuse & Recycling Services Attachment C 
GetAll Solicitation Holders List a.k.a. Plan Holders List (As of 1/25/2024)  
 
 

Solicitation: 2024C-26 - Garbage, Refuse and Recycling Services 

 
Company   Viewed On 

Jaalanai, LLC finance@jaalanai.com Monday, January 22, 2024 

Supplier View erfp@sysoft.com Thursday, January 18, 2024 

PlanHub, Inc. projectcoordinator@planhub.com Sunday, January 21, 2024 

The Phoenix of Enter LLC charettag@greenslegacyllc.com Monday, January 22, 2024 

Portal Genial Serv TI LTDA licitaja@licitaja.com.br Friday, January 19, 2024 

sarandrea associates group corp alex.sarandrea@sagc.net Thursday, January 18, 2024 

Smash My Trash marc.fraga@smashmytrash.com Thursday, January 18, 2024 

Waste Management kbryant12@wm.com Thursday, January 18, 2024 

Elitetex LLC program@governmentbuy.com Thursday, January 18, 2024 

Prime Vendor Inc. primevendor124@gmail.com Thursday, January 18, 2024 

Republic Services awilliamson@republicservices.com Friday, January 19, 2024 

FREEDOM WASTE MANAGEMENT service@FREEDOMWASTEMGT.COM Friday, January 19, 2024 

FCC Environmental Services robert.canciamille@fccenvironmental.com Saturday, January 20, 2024 

Lux Eterna Ventures LLC josh.munoz@yahoo.com Wednesday, January 24, 2024 

WastePro dstark@wasteprousa.com Thursday, January 25, 2024 

G.E.R.J LOGISTIC SERVICES LLC fistibal@outlook.com Monday, January 22, 2024 

Meridian Waste jalbritton@meridianwaste.com Monday, January 22, 2024 

AE7 zoe.carr@ae7.com Tuesday, January 23, 2024 

 
  



FSCJ ITB:  2024C-26 Garbage, Refuse & Recycling Services Attachment D 
Publicly posted tabulation sheet from ITB 2018C-31 Garbage and Refuse Services 
 

 
 



FSCJ ITB:  2024C-26 Garbage, Refuse & Recycling Services Attachment E 
Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form 
 

ADDENDUM 1 REVISED SECTION 3.10 COST PROPOSAL FORM 
 
PROJECT: ITB #2024C-26  Garbage, Refuse & Recycling Services 
 
Date: ___________________________ 
 
Name of Bidder: _________________________________________________________ 
 
Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form 

 
  

Item Lot 1 Downtown PickUp Locations Address City
Qty of 

Containers

Container 
Size/ 

Cubic Yard
Pick-Ups 

per Week

Pick-Up 
Frequency 

M,T,W,TH,F,SA
Front OR 
Side Load

Compactor 
OR Roll-Off

Total # of 
Container 

Pickups per 
week

Total # of 
Biweekly 

Container Pickups 
per week

 Cost per 
Pickup 

 Total Cost per 
Week 

 Total Cost per Year 
(52 wks/yr) 

1 Administrative Offices 501 W. State St. Jacksonville 1 8 2 T, TH Front 2 -$                  -$                               
2 Advance Technology Center 401 W. State St. Jacksonville 1 8 2 T, TH Front 2 -$                  -$                               
3 Advance Technology Center 401 W. State St. Jacksonville 1 8 2 T, TH Front 2 -$                  -$                               
4 Urban Resource Center 601 W. State St. Jacksonville 1 8 2 T, TH Front 2 -$                  -$                               
5 Urban Resource Center 601 W. State St. Jacksonville 1 8 2 T, TH Front 2 -$                  -$                               
6 Downtown Campus Bldg.  A*† 921 N. Pearl St. Jacksonville 1 30 As Needed Compactor 1 -$                  -$                               

7
Downtown Campus Bldg. B & D 921 N. Pearl St. Jacksonville 1 30 As Needed

30 CUYD 
Roll off 1 -$                  -$                               

8 Downtown Campus Bldg. C* 921 N. Pearl St. Jacksonville 1 8 1 T Front 1 -$                  -$                               

9
Central Stores 11 W. State St. Jacksonville 1 30 As Needed

30 CUYD 
Roll off 1 -$                  -$                               

10 Main Street Building 940 N. Main St. Jacksonville 1 6 1 T Front 1 -$                  -$                               
11 20 West* 20 West Adams St. Jacksonville 2** 4 3** M, W, F Open 3 -$                  -$                               

Total # of 
Containers 

 Cost per 1 
Month Rental  Cost per year 

12
30 YD Roll off monthly rental 
charge each 30 day period

All lot 1 locations 1
1 -$                               

Total # of 
Biweekly 

Container Pickups 
per week

1 Administrative Offices 501 W. State St. Jacksonville 1 8 1 Bi-Weekly: TH Front 0.5 -$                  -$                               
2 Downtown Campus 101 W. State St. Jacksonville 1 8 1 F Front 1 -$                  -$                               
3 Downtown Campus Bldg. C 921 N. Pearl St. Jacksonville 1 8 1 W Front 1 -$                  -$                               
4 Advance Technology Center 401 W. State St. Jacksonville 1 8 1 Bi-Weekly: TH Front 0.5 -$                  -$                               
5 Urban Resource Center 601 W. State St. Jacksonville 1 8 1 Bi-Weekly: TH Front 0.5 -$                  -$                               

21 1.5 -$                   -$                  -$                               

Billing Address: 501 West State St., Jacksonville, FL 32202 
Lot 1 Downtown - Garbage and  Refuse

*Items 6, 8 & 11 are food waste containers and shall be sprayed with each pickup.  
**Item 11: Only 1 container will be picked up at a time, however, 2 wheeled containers required to be on site.
† Item 6:  The Compactor is College owned.

Lot 1 Downtown - Recycling of Aluminum, Plastic, Paper, and Cardboard***

***Aluminum, Plastic, and Paper to be bagged and placed into the Cardboard dumpsters. 

Lot 1 Downtown Locations

Lot 1 Totals



Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form (Continued) 

 
  

Item
Lot 2 Kent Campus PickUp 

Locations Address City
Qty of 

Containers

Container 
Size/ 

Cubic Yard
Pick-Ups 

per Week

Pick-Up 
Frequency 

M,T,W,TH,F,SA
Front OR 
Side Load

Compactor 
OR Roll-Off

Total # of 
Container 

Pickups per 
week

Total # of 
Biweekly 

Container Pickups 
per week

 Cost per 
Pickup 

 Total Cost per 
Week 

 Total Cost per Year 
(52 wks/yr) 

1 Kent Campus Bldg. G* 3939 Roosevelt Blvd. Jacksonville 1 6 2 T, F Front 2 -$                  -$                               

2 Kent Campus Bldg. F 3939 Roosevelt Blvd. Jacksonville 1 8 2 T, F Front 2 -$                  -$                               

3 Kent Campus Bldg. F 3939 Roosevelt Blvd. Jacksonville 1 20 As Needed
20 CUYD 
Roll off 1 -$                  -$                               

Total # of 
Containers 

 Cost per 1 
Month Rental  Cost per year 

4
20 YD Roll off monthly rental 
charge each 30 day period

All lot 2 locations 1
1 -$                               

1 Kent Campus Bldg. F 3939 Roosevelt Blvd. Jacksonville 1 8 1 T Front 1 -$                  -$                               

7 -$                   -$                  -$                               

Item
Lot 3 North Campus PickUp 

Locations Address City
Qty of 

Containers

Container 
Size/ 

Cubic Yard
Pick-Ups 

per Week

Pick-Up 
Frequency 

M,T,W,TH,F,SA
Front OR 
Side Load

Compactor 
OR Roll-Off

Total # of 
Container 

Pickups per 
week

Total # of 
Biweekly 

Container Pickups 
per week

 Cost per 
Pickup 

 Total Cost per 
Week 

 Total Cost per Year 
(52 wks/yr) 

1 North Campus Bldg. A 4501 Capper Rd Jacksonville 1 8 5 Once Daily M - F Front 5 -$                  -$                               

2 North Campus Building A 
Maintenance Yard

4501 Capper Rd Jacksonville 1 30 As Needed 30 CUYD 
Roll off 1 -$                  -$                               

3 North Campus Bldg. E 4501 Capper Rd Jacksonville 1 8 5 Once Daily M - F 5 -$                  -$                               

4 Criminal Justice Center (CJC) 4501 Capper Rd Jacksonville 1 8 5 Once Daily M - F Front 5 -$                  -$                               
Total # of 

Containers 
 Cost per 1 

Month Rental  Cost per year 

5
30 YD Roll off monthly rental 
charge each 30 day period

All lot 3 locations 1
1 -$                               

1 North Campus Bldg. A 4501 Capper Rd Jacksonville 1 8 1 T Front
1 -$                  -$                               

2 North Campus Bldg. E 4501 Capper Rd Jacksonville 1 8 1 T Front 1 -$                  -$                               

19 -$                   -$                  -$                               

Billing Address: 3939 Roosevelt Boulevard, Jacksonville FL 
Lot 2 Kent Campus - Garbage and  Refuse

*Item 1 is a food waste container and shall be sprayed with each pickup. 

Lot 2 Kent Campus - Recycling of Aluminum, Plastic, Paper, and Cardboard***

***Aluminum, Plastic, and Paper to be bagged and placed into the Cardboard dumpsters. 

Lot 2 Kent Campus Locations

Billing Address: 4501 Capper Road, Jacksonville FL 
Lot 3 North Campus - Garbage and  Refuse

Lot 3 North Campus - Recycling of Aluminum, Plastic, Paper, and Cardboard***

***Aluminum, Plastic, and Paper to be bagged and placed into the Cardboard dumpsters. 

Lot 3 Totals

Lot 2 Totals

Lot 3 North Campus Locations



Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form (Continued) 

  

Item
Lot 4 Deerwood Center PickUp 

Locations Address City
Qty of 

Containers

Container 
Size/ 

Cubic Yard
Pick-Ups 

per Week

Pick-Up 
Frequency 

M,T,W,TH,F,SA
Front OR 
Side Load

Compactor 
OR Roll-Off

Total # of 
Container 

Pickups per 
week

Total # of 
Biweekly 

Container Pickups 
per week

 Cost per 
Pickup 

 Total Cost per 
Week 

 Total Cost per Year 
(52 wks/yr) 

1 Deerwood Center* 9911 Old Baymeadows Rd. Jacksonville 3 6 2 T, TH Front 6 -$                  -$                               

1 Deerwood Center 9911 Old Baymeadows Rd. Jacksonville 1 8 1 F Front
1 -$                  -$                               

7 -$                   -$                  -$                               

Item
Lot 5 South Campus PickUp 

Locations Address City
Qty of 

Containers

Container 
Size/ 

Cubic Yard
Pick-Ups 

per Week

Pick-Up 
Frequency 

M,T,W,TH,F,SA
Front OR 
Side Load

Compactor 
OR Roll-Off

Total # of 
Container 

Pickups per 
week

Total # of 
Biweekly 

Container Pickups 
per week

 Cost per 
Pickup 

 Total Cost per 
Week 

 Total Cost per Year 
(52 wks/yr) 

1 South Campus Bldg. H 11901 Beach Blvd. Jacksonville 2 8 5 Once Daily M - F Front 10 -$                  -$                               

2 South Campus Bldg. H 11901 Beach Blvd. Jacksonville 1 20 As Needed
20 CUYD 
Roll Off 1 -$                  -$                               

3 South Campus Bldg. U* 11901 Beach Blvd. Jacksonville 1 8 5 Once Daily M – F Front 5 -$                  -$                               
4 Wilson Center M1 11901 Beach Blvd. Jacksonville 1 8 2 T, F Front 2 -$                  -$                               

5 Wilson Center M1 11901 Beach Blvd. Jacksonville 1 20 As Needed
20 CUYD 
Roll Off 1 -$                  -$                               

6 Wilson Center M4 11901 Beach Blvd. Jacksonville 1 8 2 T, F Front 2 -$                  -$                               
Total # of 

Containers 
 Cost per 1 

Month Rental  Cost per year 

7
20 YD Roll off monthly rental 
charge each 30 day period

All lot 5A locations 1
1 -$                               

1 South Campus Bldg. H 11901 Beach Blvd. Jacksonville 1 8 1 F Front
1 -$                  -$                               

23 -$                   -$                  -$                               

1 Fire Academy of the South 2700 Fire Fighter Memorial Dr. Jacksonville 1 8 3 M, W, F Front 3 -$                  -$                               
2 EMS Training Facility 11980 Alden Rd. Jacksonville 1 8 2 T, F Front 2 -$                  -$                               

5 -$                   -$                  -$                               

Billing Address: 9911 Old Baymeadows Road, Jacksonville, FL 
Lot 4 Deerwood Center - Garbage and  Refuse

*Item 1: All 3 containers are food waste containers and shall be sprayed with each pickup.

Lot 4 Deerwood Center - Recycling of Aluminum, Plastic, Paper, and Cardboard***

***Aluminum, Plastic, and Paper to be bagged and placed into the Cardboard dumpsters. 

Lot 4 Deerwood Center Locations

LOT 5A**-SOUTH CAMPUS - Garbage and  Refuse

Billing Address: 11901 Beach Boulevard, Jacksonville FL 

*Item 3 is a food waste container and shall be sprayed with each pickup.

LOT 5A**-SOUTH CAMPUS - Recycling of Aluminum, Plastic, Paper, and Cardboard***

***Aluminum, Plastic, and Paper to be bagged and placed into the Cardboard dumpsters. 

Lot 4 Totals

Lot 5 South Campus Locations (**Awarded as One Lot But Billed Separately as Lot 5A and Lot 5B)

Lot 5B Totals

Lot 5A Totals

LOT 5B **-SOUTH CAMPUS FIRE ACADEMY - Garbage and  Refuse
Billing Address: 11901 Beach Boulevard, Jacksonville FL 



Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form (Continued) 

 
 
 
 

Item Lot 6 Cecil Center PickUp Locations Address City
Qty of 

Containers

Container 
Size/ 

Cubic Yard
Pick-Ups 

per Week

Pick-Up 
Frequency 

M,T,W,TH,F,SA
Front OR 
Side Load

Compactor 
OR Roll-Off

Total # of 
Container 

Pickups per 
week

Total # of 
Biweekly 

Container Pickups 
per week

 Cost per 
Pickup 

 Total Cost per 
Week 

 Total Cost per Year 
(52 wks/yr) 

1 Cecil Center 5640 POW-MIA Memorial Pkwy. Jacksonville 1 8 1 TH Front 1 -$                  -$                               
2 Cecil Center 13450 Lake Fretwell St. Jacksonville 1 8 1 TH Front 1 -$                  -$                               
3 Cecil Center 13510 Aero Space Way Jacksonville 1 8 1 TH Front 1 -$                  -$                               

1 Cecil Center North 13550 FSCJ Cecil Dr. Jacksonville 1 8 1 T Front 1 -$                  -$                               

4 -$                   -$                  -$                               

Item
Lot 7 Nassau Center PickUp 

Locations Address City
Qty of 

Containers

Container 
Size/ 

Cubic Yard
Pick-Ups 

per Week

Pick-Up 
Frequency 

M,T,W,TH,F,SA
Front OR 
Side Load

Compactor 
OR Roll-Off

Total # of 
Container 

Pickups per 
week

Total # of 
Biweekly 

Container Pickups 
per week

 Cost per 
Pickup 

 Total Cost per 
Week 

 Total Cost per Year 
(52 wks/yr) 

1 Nassau Center Bldg. 29 76346 William Burgess Blvd. Yulee 1 4 2 T, TH Top 2 -$                  -$                               
2 Nassau Center Bldg. 30 76346 William Burgess Blvd. Yulee 1 4 2 T, TH Top 2 -$                  -$                               
3 Nassau Center OEC 76346 William Burgess Blvd. Yulee 1 6 1 T Top 1 -$                  -$                               

1 Nassau Center 76346 William Burgess Blvd. Yulee 1 8 1 T Front 1 -$                  -$                               

6 -$                   -$                  -$                               

Approximate 
49

Approximate 
81, plus as 

needed 
pickups

Lot 6 Cecil Center Locations

Billing Address: 76346 William Burgess Blvd., Yulee, FL 32097 

Billing Address: 5640 POW-MIA Memorial Parkway, Jacksonville FL 32221
Lot 6 Cecil Center - Garbage and  Refuse

Lot 6 Cecil Center - Recycling of Aluminum, Plastic, Paper, and Cardboard***

***Aluminum, Plastic, and Paper to be bagged and placed into the Cardboard dumpsters. 

Lot 6 Totals

Lot 7 Nassau Center - Garbage and  Refuse

Lot 7 Nassau Center - Recycling of Aluminum, Plastic, Paper, and Cardboard***

***Aluminum, Plastic, and Paper to be bagged and placed into the Cardboard dumpsters. 

Lot 7 Totals

Lot 7 Nassau Center Locations

Total approximate College Wide for Lots 1-7. 
***For evaluation purposes only.***



 
Addendum 1 Revised Section 3.10 Cost Proposal Form (Continued) 
 

 
 
 
  

Item
Lot 8 College-Wide PickUp 

Locations Address
Qty of 

Containers

Container 
Size/ 

Cubic Yard
Pick-Ups per 

Week

Total # of 
Container 

Pickups per 
week

 Cost per 
Pickup 

 Total Cost 
per Week 

 Total Cost per 
Year (52 wks/yr) 

1 2 CU YARD As Defined on PO Issued 1 2 Std Plus 1 1 -$                -$                         
2 4 CU YARD As Defined on PO Issued 1 4 Std Plus 1 1 -$                -$                         
3 6 CU YARD As Defined on PO Issued 1 6 Std Plus 1 1 -$                -$                         
4 8 CU YARD As Defined on PO Issued 1 8 Std Plus 1 1 -$                -$                         

5 2 CU YARD As Defined on PO Issued 1 2 Std Plus 1 1 -$                -$                         
6 4 CU YARD As Defined on PO Issued 1 4 Std Plus 1 1 -$                -$                         
7 6 CU YARD As Defined on PO Issued 1 6 Std Plus 1 1 -$                -$                         
8 8 CU YARD As Defined on PO Issued 1 8 Std Plus 1 1 -$                -$                         

9 2 CU YARD - Front Load As Defined on PO Issued 1 2 1 1 -$                -$                         
10 2 CU YARD -Side Load As Defined on PO Issued 1 2 1 1 -$                -$                         
11 4 CU YARD - Front Load As Defined on PO Issued 1 4 1 1 -$                -$                         
12 4 CU YARD - Side Load As Defined on PO Issued 1 4 1 1 -$                -$                         
13 6 CU YARD - Front Load As Defined on PO Issued 1 6 1 1 -$                -$                         
14 6 CU YARD - Side Load As Defined on PO Issued 1 6 1 1 -$                -$                         
15 8 CU YARD - Front Load As Defined on PO Issued 1 8 1 1 -$                -$                         
16 8 CU YARD - Side Load As Defined on PO Issued 1 8 1 1 -$                -$                         

Additional number of container cost

Total # of 
Container 

Pickups per 
Month

 Cost per 
month Cost per year

17

30 YD Self-Contained Compactor 
200 TON with Container (Include 
removal and assessed 
governmental fees) Identify 
Disposal cost below* As Defined on PO Issued 1 1 1 -$                         

18

20 YD Roll-Off (Include removal 
and assessed governmental fees) 
Identify Disposal cost below* As Defined on PO Issued 1 1 1 -$                         

19

30 YD Roll-Off (Include removal 
and assessed governmental fees) 
Identify Disposal cost below* As Defined on PO Issued 1 1 1 -$                         

20 * Roll Off Disposal per Ton: MSW 1
21 * Roll Off Disposal per Ton: C & D 1

22

30 YD Self-Contained Compactor 
200 TON with Container monthly 
rental charge each 30 day period As Defined on PO Issued 1 1 -$                         

23
20 YD Roll off monthly rental 
charge each 30 day period As Defined on PO Issued 

1 1
-$                         

24
30 YD Roll off monthly rental 
charge each 30 day period As Defined on PO Issued 

1 1
-$                         

Lot 8  College-Wide Locations - Garbage and  Refuse

Additional Add-On Container Cost

Lot 8  College-Wide Locations - Garbage and  Refuse
Billing Address: As Defined on Purchase Order (PO) Issued 

Additional Services as Needed
Additional Pick-ups during regular business hours 

(8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. EST/DST M-F)

Additional Pick-ups during Non-regular business hours and College 
designated Holidays



 

PROPOSAL FORM  
(Continuation) 

 
 
 
 
Basis of Award  
 
The College reserves the right to recommend award of this solicitation on an `all-or-none’ OR `per lot’ basis or any 
Combination of lots and alternates as deemed in the College’s best interest. 
  
 
Is the required Proposal and documentation is attached hereto?  Yes _______ No ________ 
 
        
Respectfully submitted by Bidder: 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
(Signature) 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
(Date) 
 
STATE OF _________________________ 
 
COUNTY OF _______________________ 
 
PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, 
 
_______________________________________ 
(Name of individual signing) 
who, after first being sworn by me, affixed his/her signature in the space provided on this ________ day of  
 
_________________, 20_____. 
 
____________________________________________ 
(NOTARY PUBLIC) 
 
My Commission Expires: _____________________________ 

 
 
 
  



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Florida State College at Jacksonville is a member of the Florida College System and is not affiliated with any other public or private university or college in Florida or 
elsewhere. 

 

Florida State College at Jacksonville does not discriminate against any person on the basis of race, disability, color, ethnicity, national origin, religion, gender, age, sex, 
sexual orientation/expression, marital status, veteran status, pregnancy or genetic information in its programs or activities. Inquiries regarding the non-discrimination 
policies may be directed to the College’s Equity Officer, 501 West State Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202 | (904) 632-3221 | equityofficer@fscj.edu.  
 
 

Florida State College at Jacksonville is accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges to award the baccalaureate and 
associate degree. Contact the Commission on Colleges at 1866 Southern Lane, Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097, or call (404) 679-4500 for questions about the 
accreditation of Florida State College at Jacksonville. The Commission is to be contacted only if there is evidence that appears to support an institution’s significant 
non-compliance with a requirement or standard. 

 


